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Malave, Erin

L AP

From: Terril. V\ﬁtheré%'c‘a%n [TV\ﬁtherspoc%‘@bmaklaw.com]
Sent:  Thursday, April 29, 2010 4:52 PM

To:
Cc:

CorpAddressChange
Blaser, Nicolas E.

Subject: LO6000104859 - JEHM Investments Group, LLC

——————y

Please change the Principal Address and Mailing Address for this entity from 3300 SE 22
Avenue, Ocala, FL 34471 to:

1046 SE 11 Terrace, Ocala, FL 34471
P R L

Thank you.

Please acknowledge you received this e-correspondence.

p oW LA

Terri L. Witherspoon, C.L.A.
Legal Assistant to: Jose H. Cortes, Jr.
Blanchard, Merriam, Adel & Kirkland, P.A.

4 Southeast Broadway Street

Ocala, Florida 34471

Mailing: Post Office Box 1869

Ocala, Florida 34478

(352) 732-7218 (PH)

{352) 732-0017 {Fax)

The information contained in this e-mail may be attorney/client privileged, and therefore confidential. This information is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message'is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissamination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in errer, or if you are not the
individual or entity named above, the receipt of this transmission is not intended to and does not waive any privilege, attorney/client or
otherwise.
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